Debbie Neumann

From: Andrew Schwantner [aschwantner@bigrivertelephone.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2007 11:42 AM

‘o: 'John Jennings'
Subject: FW: Big River~TRRO transition plan

Big clecall_05-115.doc Capital
ar~Volumes.xls (17 (96 KB) ecommunications Ti

————— Original Message-----

From: JOSEPHSON, DEBBIE (SWBT) [mailto:daB8575@sbc. com]
Sent: Thursday, September 15, 2005 7:31 PM

To: Andrew Schwantner

Subject: Big River~TRRO transition plan

Hi, Andrew,

At 6:00 this evening, I left you a voice mail message asking about your transition plan
for the various products that Big River needs to take care of (attached) . Please call me
tomorrow and let me know what Big River's plans are.
<<Big River~Volumes.xls>>
As SBC communicated on July 1, 2005, via Accessible Letter
CLECALLO5-112 and July 11, 2005 via a Notice of Transition of the FCC
TRO Remand Order Declassified UNEs letter (both attached for your
convenience), 25% of the transition period defined by the FCC has
elapsed. As you know, the FCC's TRO Remand Order ("Order") became
effective on March 11, 2005.
<<clecall 05-115.doc>> <<Capital Telecommunications, Inc. TRRO
Trans Ltr 070805.doc>>
Both documents mentioned above respectfully requested you provide your
Company's Transition Plans to your account manger within 30 days of
the Accessible Letter. I know CTI has an Interim Remand Order in
place, but I actually don't know if CTI is any closer to an LWC or if
it has some other plans. Also, CTI has other products that are NOT
UNE-P that also needs transitioning (DS1 loops, DS3 loops, DS3
transport, and possibly some PRIs/BRIs), and on those products, I have
yet to receive any transition plans from CTI.

/s VV VYV VYV

I'm standing by to accept your Company's Transition Plans by network
element (i.e., ULS/UNE-P, DS1 and DS3 Loops, DS1 and DS3 Transport,
Dark Fiber Loops and Dark Fiber Transport) including:

* Month-over-month volumes that will be transitioned or
disconnected by State;

* The alternative arrangement to which each network element, or
category of network elements, will be transitioned to by month and
State.

Thanks, and have a great day!

Debbie Josephson

Account Manager-Industry Markets
Account Management

Four SBC Plaza, Room 720.03
Dallas, Texas 75202

(214) 464-4438 / ofc.

(214) 464-5150 / fax
email:da8575@txmail.sbc.com
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